

Stephen Brooks

Lawton, OK 73501

Stephenbrooks714@gmail.com

5803090236

Served 17 years in the military as an electrician, Patriot Missile Operator Maintainer. Have above basic knowledge and experience in interpreting blueprints, block diagrams, troubleshooting procedures, use of technical manuals, and follow a maintenance schedule. My background also includes managing a sole proprietor coding business. I am able to work long hours under stress to meet business objectives. My goal is to work for an organization that values commitment, teamwork, and ethical behavior in their employees. Currently I am working on putting together courses to teach people how to code in Udemy and as an independent instructor with Wyzant, helping college students with coding projects for their degree program.

#readytowork

Willing to relocate to: Oklahoma City, OK

Work Experience

Patriot Missile Operator/Maintainer

US Army - Fort Sill, OK

April 2018 to Present

11. Responsibilities include maintaining systems and drills with crew members to maintain certification in career field.
12. Unit Movement Officer mid-level company; deployed military unit overseas, created manifest, shipped containers, managed loading of military equipment onto trains, briefed military units on schedules for deployment and receiving of equipment, ensured proper paperwork for customs, labeled equipment with barcodes and tracking device, and filed reports.
13. Provided maintenance support to organizations' fleet and equipment; inspected missile pods for serviceability; checked for hydraulic leaks, actuators systems and components, hoses for frays and kinks, annotated deficiencies on data sheet and schedule repairs.
14. Conducted Quality Control and Quality Assurance on equipment before and after maintenance team; followed up on mechanical repairs and logged data.
15. Used TM through chronological steps to identify deficiencies.
16. Used tools such as hand wrenches, impact wrenches, socket wrenches, spanner wrenches, screwdriver, various types of punches, hammers, air tools, feeler gauge, squares, rulers, and tape measures.
17. Used O-scope, fluke meter, screwdrivers, snippers, cordless drills, conduit benders.
18. Replaced circuit cards and wires; troubleshot, QA, conduct tests.
19. Performed preventative maintenance checks and services on engine and equipment such as LMTV 5-ton HEMMT 8x8, Crane systems and cables.
20. Worked long hours in extreme weather conditions; heat and snow.
21. Operated crane systems and forklifts; extend outriggers, release snatch block, extend boom, raise mast.

Front End Developer

Clear Web Designs

September 2018 to May 2020

Remote Work. Company moved out of state

Part time flexible

1. Build websites using various scripting codes; html, css, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, some React and Node.js
2. Marketed and promoted business solutions through various websites and social media.
3. Worked directly with customers to ensure products meet their requirements.
4. Quality assurance of codes prior to upload onto customer's page.
5. Used programs such as GITHUB to make changes and upgrades to API.
6. Managed customers servers on the APACHE web hosting program.
7. Experienced in html5, css, scss, javascript, bootstrap, word press and jQuery.
8. Partnered with Shopify, WordPress and Duda, to have developer access.
9. Certified in HTML, CSS & JavaScript - Currently using asp.Net core with MVC.
10. Using Azure storage and MySQL for database, languages used are SQL and C# with visual Studio.

Tier 2, Computer Operator Level 2

General Dynamics (CSRA) - Bossier City, LA

September 2017 to April 2018

Assisted with a federal government contract, that included aiding their employees with access to programs and troubleshooting problems over the phone in guiding step by step instructions or remotely.

- Received incoming calls from customers, worked 8 to 10 hour shifts.
- Desktop support; gather customers info, troubleshoot issues, logged call, create tier tickets.
- Customer support

2w151k

Air Force Reserves

June 2015 to April 2018

Armament (Weapons Loader)

- Conducted maintenance on the B52 Airplane weapons' system.
- Troubleshot deficiencies; electrical and mechanical
- Conducted team drills that required working together to perform a task.

Electrician

Army National Guard

March 2003 to March 2015

Basic knowledge of electrical components and electrical fundamental.

- Interpreted building blueprints; worked directly with electrical engineers, traced wirings and junction box.
- Used plug tester to determine continuity, ground fault, and disconnected hot wire.
- Install circuit breakers, panels, sub panels, disconnects, weather heads, and cables; measure length of conduit, ensured that wiring met 6" standard from cut, drill panels into walls, used hammer drills to cut through concrete and metal pipe.
- Deployed to various combat operations in both Iraq and Afghanistan; performed military convoy operations, assisted in electrical work on a forward operating base.

Education

B.S. in Computer

University of Phoenix

August 2012 to August 2016

Skills

- Bootstrap
- .NET Framework
- MySQL
- Git
- CSS
- JavaScript
- APIs
- XML
- HTML5
- AJAX
- Node.js

Links

<https://github.com/StephenBrooks220413>

<https://www.clear-web-designs.com>

<https://www.developing4life.com>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephen-brooks-897a1110a>

<https://www.youracclaim.com/users/stephenallenbrooks>

Military Service

Branch: United States Army

Rank: E5

Certifications and Licenses

Html5 and css3

July 2019 to Present

https://www.youracclaim.com/badges/e9cc788b-1595-4941-9141-0d8fb3a24bc3/linked_in_profile

JavaScript

September 2019 to Present

https://www.youracclaim.com/badges/07383ef1-eb67-4677-ba8b-864c527b74fe/linked_in_profile

Assessments

Basic Computer Skills: PC — Familiar

June 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to perform basic computer operations, navigate a Windows OS, and troubleshoot common computer problems.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_to_profile/bce56642144339c304e99ff4c28b73bdeed53dc074545cb7

Technical Support — Familiar

November 2019

Performing software, hardware, and network operations.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_to_profile/41e695cae370a8ad1c6ddebd03f1d984eed53dc074545cb7

Customer Focus & Orientation — Highly Proficient

May 2020

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity.

Full results: <https://share.indeedassessments.com/attempts/d687efda9b225e4ebfd5b645116ae407eed53dc074545cb7>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.